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Response to Modification proposal 735 Amendment to minimum 
notice required for UK Link changes 
 
Dear Julian 
 
E.ON UK supports the implementation of this modification proposal.  The 
proposal should introduce more clarity and transparency, presenting a 
more straightforward process in the UK-Link implementation procedures. 
 
There are, however, some aspects of the proposal, which would need to be 
clarified in the legal text.  It is necessary, for example, where 6 months 
notice might be given for changes impacting systems and software to 
establish whose system and software this applies to.  Furthermore, 
clarification is needed in regards to whom, or which committee, decides 
whether or not a change impacts systems and software. 
 
We look forward to the timely implementation of this proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Christiane Sykes 
Trading Arrangements 
Energy Wholesale 
02476 424 737 
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